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JASON GILMAN, AICP, PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR CAROLINE GREGERSON, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATOR 

ANDREA SCHNICK, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLANNER KEVIN CLEMENTS, HOUSING SPECIALIST 

TIM ACKLIN, SENIOR PLANNER - HERITAGE PRESERVATION VACANT, HOUSING SPECIALIST 

LEWIS KUHLMAN, ASSOCIATE PLANNER - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DAWN REINHART, NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSING DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATE  

SARA OLSON, CLERK STENO  TARA FITZGERALD, FEDERAL PROGRAMS ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN 

Memorandum 
To: Housing Rehabilitation Review Board 

From: Dawn Reinhart  

Date: 02/2/2017  

Re: 17-0172 Acquisition of 920 Liberty St  

Dear Housing Rehabilitation Board- 

I am writing this letter in support for the purchase of property at 920 Liberty. This home was a former drug 

house and was a major blight on the neighborhood. The rehab or teardown and replacement of this home 

would do wonders for the neighborhood. This property is in a great location and I think a great opportunity for 

many reasons. It is out of the floodplain, a full lot and already has a large garage in the back. I would ask the 

board to support the purchase of this property and continue to improve the housing stock in the city as they 

have done in the past. Thank you for your time and consideration.  

Ryan Cornett  
City Council District 3 
 
920 Liberty Street will be sold at Sherriff’s sale on February 9th. WHEDA has set the opening bid at $55,000. 
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